TAISIIA ANDRIEIEVA



Filmmaker Cinematographer Storyteller

Professional Summary

I'm a passionate storyteller and experienced team player who's trained to work under pressure. I specialize in film and digital camera operations and comfortable working with lights. When in a stressful atmosphere - tend to come up with creative solutions. Extreme optimism and hard work guaranteed.

Contact Info

Email

23twolk@gmail.com

Phone

+1 (415) 792-7989

Address

188 Huntington Dr. San Francisco, CA 94132, United States

Social

Instagram

@23twolk

References

Rob Alan Martin

Producer robalanmartin@gmail.cm +1 (415) 623-8373

Mark Kohr

Music Video Durector markkohr@gmail.com

Mauri Adkins

Assistant Director of Housing Operations at Academy Of Art mauriadkins@gmail.com +1 (415) 832-9479

Danielle Sherman

Assistant Athletic Director at Academy Of Art dsherman@academyart.edu +1 (415) 637-4729

Education Academy of Art San Francisco, CA

2015 - 2020 Bachelor of Fine Art, Motion Pictures & Television

Skills

On Set	Softwares	Administrative	General Skills
 Camera Operator 	• Avid	 Computing 	 Fast Learner
 Assistant camera 	 Adobe Premiere 	 Customer Service 	 Eye For Details
 Dolly Grip 	 Da Vinci Resolve 	 Filling/Paper Management 	 Positive Attitude
• G&E Swing	 Final Cut Pro 	 Multitasking 	 Team Player

Experience

2018	Camera Operator Commercial "COBA: Coffee You Eat" https://youtu.be/letLFymSBgA	2019	Resident Assistant Organizing student events, resolving human conflicts
2018	1st Assistent Camera Music Video "Stanley Coppola - Deep End" https://youtu.be/1nfThlytlzw	2019	Administrative Housing Assistant Answering phone calls, paperwork, assisting housing operations
2018	2nd Assistant Camera / G&E Swing Music video "Saba - LIFE (Official Video)" https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=A6F2 OrOjexs	2019	Athletic Department Assistant Organization of sport games and events

Accomplishments

2015 - 2019	Academy of Art University Scholarship Holder Student-Athlete Women's Tennis Team	2017, 2019	Odessa International Film Festival, Ukraine, Volunteer
2016, 2019	ITA Honor Scholar-Athlete	2018 - 2019	SFFILM International Film Festival, California, Volunteer
2016	1st place in Writers Contest at Academy of Art University, San Francisco	2018 - 2019	Vice-President of Student-Athlete Advisory Committee at Academy of Art

Languages • English • Russian • Ukrainian